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Scanning Room
Dear Ms Warton

Re: Exhibition of Environmental Assessment for Site 3 Mixed Use Development of Australia
Avenue, Sydney Olympic Park (MP10_0027)

l refer to your letter dated 29 June 2011 regarding the exhibition of the environmental assessment for site 3
mixed use development of Australia Avenue, Sydney Olympic Park.

Please be advised that the Office of Environment and Heritage, has considered the application and has no
comment to make and no further interest in being involved in this proposal.

If you have any queries please do not hesitate to contact Liz Peterson on 9995 6841.

Yours sincerely

C
/

SUSAN HARRISON
A/Manager, Planning and Aboriginal Heritage Section
Environment Protection and Regulation Group
Office of Environment and Heritage
Department of Premier and Cabinet
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